
2888 S. Heather Gardens Way ● Aurora, CO 80014 ● (303) 755-0652 (Office) ● (303) 745-5253 (Fax) 
www.heathergardens.org 

NOTICE OF HGMD BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING 
May 19, 2022, at 1:00 PM 

Pursuant to Section 24-6-402(2)(c), C.R.S., the Board of Directors of the Heather Gardens Metropolitan 
District, hereby gives notice that it will hold a regular meeting at the Heather Gardens Clubhouse via 
Zoom videoconference at 1:00 PM on May 19, 2022. The business meeting will be held for the purpose of 
conducting such business as may come before the Board. This meeting is open to the public. 

Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87489707234?pwd=R2MzUHZuZWlRdk5NMk5FenFxK0Y0UT09
Meeting ID: 874 8970 7234 
Password:  217699 
or 
Dial-In Number: +1 346 248 7799 US 

AGENDA 

1. Determine quorum present
2. Call meeting to order
3. Oath of Officers

a. Signing Ceremony
4. Election of Officers

a. President
b. Vice President
c. Secretary
d. Treasurer

5. Incoming President’s Comments
6. Approval of/additions to/deletions from agenda
7. Approval of Minutes

a. Consider Approval of Minutes of April 21, 2022, Regular Meeting
8. Reports of Directors, committees, and professional consultants

a. President’s Report (Funk)
b. CEO (Rea) – May 17, 2022, Report
c. Clubhouse/Restaurant Committee (Mines) – May 9, 2022, Report
d. Foundation Committee (Laubach) – May 11, 2022, Report
e. Golf Committee  – No Meeting
f. Property Policy Committee (Funk) – No Meeting
g. Joint Long Range Planning Committee (Funk) – May 18, 2022, Update
h. Treasurer’s Report (Archambault) – May 2022
i. Joint Budget and Finance Committee (Archambault) – May 16, 2022, Update

9. Unfinished Business
10. New Business

a. Consider Approval of the Paint Exterior for the Clubhouse, Rendezvous Restaurant, and
Golf Clubhouse ($44,275)

11. Open Forum – Public comment (time limit-3 minutes per person)
12. Adjournment

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/87489707234?pwd=R2MzUHZuZWlRdk5NMk5FenFxK0Y0UT09


Note:  HGMD regular Board meetings, when held, are on the third Thursday of each month at 1:00 PM. 

Residents wishing to speak on agenda items will be given the opportunity at the time the item is discussed 

(time limit-3 minutes per person). 

The regular June 16 meeting is canceled.  The next meeting will be a special meeting held 

Thursday, June 23, 2022, at 1:00 PM.  



Page 1 of 3 

2888 S. HEATHER GARDENS WAY • AURORA, CO 80014 • 303.755.0652 (OFFICE) • 303.745.5253 (FAX) 

HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 
REGULAR MEETING  

Thursday, April 21, 2022 

The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Heather Gardens Metropolitan 

District was held via Zoom/Telephone in the Heather Gardens Clubhouse at 2888 S. 

Heather Gardens Way, Arapahoe County, Colorado, on Thursday, April 21, 2022, at 1:00 

P.M.

CALL TO ORDER:  President Funk called the meeting to order at approximately 1:00 
P.M. on Thursday, April  21, 2022.  A quorum was present.

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:  President David Funk, Vice President Michael George, 
Secretary/Treasurer William Archambault, Directors Eloise Laubach, and Maria Mines.  

BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT:  None. 

STAFF PRESENT:  Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Jon Rea, Chief Financial Officer, 
(CFO) Jerry Counts, and Board Assistant Evelyn Ybarra. 

GUESTS PRESENT:  Jennifer L. Ivey, Icenogle Seaver Pogue, P.C., 4 members of the 
Heather Gardens Association Board, Lynn Donaldson with Heather ‘n Yon, and 
approximately 31 members of the public were present.  

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  Motion made by Director Laubach and seconded by 
Secretary/Treasurer Archambault and passed unanimously to approve the minutes of 
March 17, 2022, Regular Meeting as written.  

REPORTS OF DIRECTORS, COMMITTEES, AND PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS: 

President’s Report:  No report.  

Chief Executive Officer (CEO) Report:  The Board received a copy of the CEO’s 
Statement of Work and the end of the First Quarter Reports.  There were no questions or 
comments. 

Clubhouse/Restaurant Committee:  The Board received a copy of the 
Clubhouse/Restaurant Report.  Director Mines reported that the Committee had a good 
meeting in the board room.  They received positive reports from the managers in the 
Clubhouse and Restaurant.  There were no questions or comments. 

Foundation Committee:  The Board received a copy of the Foundation Report.  Director 
Laubach reported that the fundraiser concert held on March 16, 2022, was a big success 
and there were over 100 attendees.  Director Laubach will meet with the Clubhouse 



Page 2 of 3 

2888 S. HEATHER GARDENS WAY • AURORA, CO 80014 • 303.755.0652 (OFFICE) • 303.745.5253 (FAX) 

manager next week to find out how much of the proceeds will be donated to the 
Foundation.  There were no questions or comments. 

Golf Committee:  The Board received a copy of the Golf Report.  There were no 
questions or comments.  

Property Policy Committee:  No meeting. 

Joint Long Range Planning Committee (JLRPC):  President Funk reported the 
committee met yesterday April 20, 2022.  The committee will be moving forward with the 
mission vision statements and working on a structure that will be an ongoing planning 
process to support the JLRPC for this year and future years.  There were no questions or 
comments. 

Treasurer’s Report:  The Board received a copy of the Treasurer’s Report. 

Secretary/Treasurer Archambault commented that both the Golf Course and the 

Restaurant did well last month.  There were no questions or comments.  

Joint Budget and Finance Committee:  The Board received a copy of the Joint Budget 

and Finance Report.  Secretary/Treasurer Archambault reported the committee met on 

Monday, April 18, 2022, and two items from that meeting will be discussed later in this 

meeting.  The Insurance Subcommittee is meeting on Friday, April 22, 2022, at 10:00 

a.m. in the board room to discuss and review Association insurances policies.  There

were no questions or comments.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  None. 

NEW BUSINESS: 

a) Motion to Accept and Approve the 2021 Heather Gardens Metropolitan

District Audit of the December 31, 2021, Financial Statements:  Motion made

by Secretary/Treasurer Archambault and seconded by Director Mines and passed

unanimously.

Text of Motion:  Based upon the recommendation of the Joint Budget and Finance
Committee, I move that the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Board of
Directors accept and approve the 2021 Heather Gardens Metropolitan District
Audit of the December 31, 2021, Financial Statements.

Explanatory Comment:  The audit states that on December 31, 2021, the Financial

Statements of the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District present fairly, in all

material aspects, the financial position of the District on December 31, 2021.

Note:  It was a “clean” opinion, and this is the best opinion to receive.  CFO Counts

confirmed he will file the audit.



Page 3 of 3 

2888 S. HEATHER GARDENS WAY • AURORA, CO 80014 • 303.755.0652 (OFFICE) • 303.745.5253 (FAX) 

b) Motion to Approve the request to increase the CEO’s discretionary spending

authority for Operating Expenditures to $20,000:  Motion made by

Secretary/Treasurer Archambault and seconded by Director Laubach and passed

unanimously.

Text of Motion:  Based on the recommendation of the Budget and Finance

Committee, I move that the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Board of

Directors approve the request to increase the CEO’s discretionary spending

authority for Operating Expenditures from the current $10,000 limit to $20,000.

Explanatory Comments:  Approval of this motion will help expedite necessary

purchases and expenditures that come before HGMD, which will lower the costs

of doing business while helping to keep the current and future budgets within a

reasonable range.  It will also maintain the staff’s workflow more effortlessly without

having to experience delays caused by needing approval before acquiring supplies

or authorizing a vital expenditure.

OPEN FORUM: 

President Funk announced that Vice President George did not run for another term and 

today was Vice President George’s last meeting with the Board.  President Funk, on 

behalf of the Board, thanked Vice President George for his dedicated services to the 

Board and the community of Heather Gardens.  President Funk presented a certificate to 

Vice President George as a token of appreciation that he will deliver to his home.  

A resident asked if there were any applicants for the open appointed position.  President 

Funk commented that they have not begun that process since Vice President George’s 

term ends on May 3, 2022.  

ADJOURNMENT:  Upon motion by Director Laubach and seconded by 

Secretary/Treasurer Archambault and passed unanimously the meeting adjourned at 

1:17 P.M. 

__________________________________ 
William Archambault, Secretary/Treasurer  



Project Name Objective % CompOn-Time Late

Functional Equipment Ensure all equipment can be used 95 X

Memorial Day Event Ensure we are prepared 90 X

Class Registration Get feedback from instructors 80 X

Empower Staff ability serve more / Learn Activnet 60 X

Resource Fair Generate Vendor List 20 X

Pool Table Maintenance update quality of tables 10 X

Project Name Objective % CompOn-Time Late

Perform Spring Aeriation Maintenance 100 X

Order Products for hitting net Maintenance 100 X

Host School Girls Event Customer service 100 X

Order Products for 2022 Yearly Planning 100 X

Get old website removed from HGA Maintenance 100 X

Start Men's League on Fridays Customer service 100 X

Start Ladies League on Wednesdays Customer service 100 X

Project Name Objective % CompOn-Time Late

Mothers day dinner planning & Execution 100 X

Create new menus for banquets and cost out for pricing 100 X

Marketing and social media with golf 75 X

Server training and volunteer training 75 X

Pricing for special events 33 X

Hire staff,  May will be busy and we need more help ongoing server training 20 X

Train our cook to be the lead cook/kitchen manager 0 X

Project Name Objective % CompOn-Time Late

Census 2022 Communicate & Review Compliancy (Staff Completing Final Tally/#'s) 100 X

Review Org/Structure/Backfill Mgr. Position & Misc. Based on Recent Staff Changes/Open Positions 100 X

Comcast Addendum Waiting on Feedback from Comcast (sent info to comcast - final pass - board review/execution)99 X

Starry Phase 3 Addendum Assemble Addendum w/ Feedback (Info sent to Starry, waiting on Feedback) 80 X

CP4 Supplement/Closeout Close Out Final Project 75 X

L/J Misc. Contract Renewal 2 years remaining/Vet Vendors (PPD) 60 X

CP4 Q&A Responses Back to Counsel Provide Additional Insight to Inquiry/Questions 50 X

Uniform/Identification Project/Program Review Current/Establish New (PPD) 50 X

CAPEX Database Unit/Components Update and Add Components not currently part of 30 X

Hire Operations Manager Source/Vet/Hire Process (PPD) 20 X

OPEX Budgeting Build & Mgr. Build/Feedback 0 X

Project Name Objective % CompOn-Time Late

2021 Audit Complete 2021 audit by March/April 2022 100 X

AR/Billing/Prop Mgt in Jenark General cleanup 90 X

Review each direct report processes Sit down and review with each team member 80 X

Update Capital Reserve report Review formulas and review hard coding 20 X

Project Name Objective % CompOn-Time Late

4/30/22

CEO Department Report      

Statement of Work (SOW)  

May 17, 2022

Project Status & Objectives

End of Month Statement of Work Report - April 2022

HGMD

Clubhouse

4/15/22

4/30/22

CHRO/Human Resources 

4/18/22

TBD

PPD

Project Status & Objectives

Project Status & Objectives

CFO/Accounting 

6/30/22

5/31/22

5/1/22

ASAP

TBD

5/15/22

ASAP

PPD

3/31/22

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

5/31/22

9/30/22

4/30/22

5/31/22

4/30/21

Goal for Completion

5/12/2022

5/20/2022

5/10/2022

5/31/2022

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

4/30/22

4/30/22

4/21/22

4/15/22

4/15/22

4/20/22

Restaurant 

Project Status & Objectives

4/30/22

5/20/2022

Golf 

4/30/22

5/1/22

Goal for Completion

CEO/General 

Goal for Completion

7/8/2022

Goal for Completion

Page 1 of 3



PEO Admin Review Renewal/Vet/Research Etc.    90 X

Customer Service Training Course-to be held in June Improve & Enhance CS 90 X

work on uniform change/color more transparency easy to spot (PPD) 75 X

Update all Forms new titles etc. 75 X

Hire new Custodial Manager- Source/Vet/Hire Process 75 X

Misc. Dept Hiring - R&G, Maint., Restaurant, Security, and CustodialSource/Vet/Hire Process 75 X

Employee/Insurance/Docs Update Create with COO Spanish Versions of Important Docs 75 X

Specific Dept. Benchmarking Ensure Meeting Market Salaries/retain employees 75 X

Employee Reviews including CEO with the PPC Ensure meeting deadlines and maintaining high level of accuracy as well as fairness and ethics75 X

EEO1 filing Compliance with the state mandated reporting 75 X

Insurance Renewals Twice yearly for the employees benefits 75 X

Plan the Employee Monthly Engagement -next one Memorial Day BBq. Boost Morale 75 X

Create New Dept Job Descriptions Consistency within the departments 75 X

Employee recognition/reward program Enhance Morale & Recognize (PPD) 25 X

Project Name Objective % CompOn-TimeBehind

HG Association Tip of the Week/Month Cadence Create schedule of comms 100 X

Communication Calendar/Cadence Create schedule of comms 100 X

Brochure/Property Brochure Update old brochure with new information. 95 X

Social Media Accounts Create a business account for Facebook / Instagram 90 X

Google Work w/ Google to update profile and maintain reviews 85 X

Clean up Website Archive old information/add updated information/ make corrections 50 X

S:/ Drive Clean-Up Retention & File Removal/Clean 0 X

Intranet/SharePoint Development Internal Comms Development 0 X

Communications SOP/PM Development Work with PRC External & Team for Internal Process 0 X

Project Name Objective % CompOn-Time Late

HG Vendor/ Contractor - Contact List List all vendors - for ease of access 99 X

2022 FPE Replacement Project for CP 4, 5, and 6 Update existing FPE electrical panels to meet current NEC and City of Aurora 

Code 
85

X

2022 Project Planning Plan for the upcoming projects based on the approved budget. 80 X

RV Parking Lot Resurfacing and re-designing the layout of the RV Parking lot to better serve 

the users 
75

X

Parking Structure - Security Enhancement Project To help relieve community safety concerns 35 X

CP 4 Road Sealcoat Asphalt Sealcoat/ Parking Stripe the area to give a finished look 5 X

2022 Clubhouse Paint Project Paint Clubhouse Exterior - to maintain an attractive appearance 5

2022 - Carpet Replacement Project Replace Building Corridor Carpet on 10 different floors throughout the 

community. 
5

X

2022 - Elevator Jack Replacement Project; B243, 244 

and 250 Replace Elevator Jacks to meet City and State Code Regulations. 
5

X

Maintenance Shop - Concrete/ Asphalt Repair drainage issues by adding drain pans and remove and replacing curb 

and gutters
5

X

Seville - Sealcoat/ Drainage; B231-236 Add Drain Pans the the existing asphalt drive lanes to help positive water 

flow and drainage. 
5

X

2022 Roof Replacement Replace an HG 6-story building roof. To maintain the building being water 

tight
1

X

PSAC - Parking Structure Maintenance Plan - Year 1 

Scope, RFP and Vendor Selection and Performance To have a professional engineer conduct and conditions test and generate a 

report describing the current state of the parking structures. 
1

X

Project Name Objective
% CompOn-TimeBehind Late

Comp 

Date

Trash Chutes 100 X

Wax   Maint Shop 100 X

Wash Sides of Stairs  (4 Story Bldgs.) 100 X

Restaurant Cleaning Carpet, Kitchen, Windows, DF 100 X

Clubhouse Cleaning Carpet, windows, lockers 100 X

Carpet Replacement WO's 90 X

Carpet Cleaning 80 X

6/6/2022

3/1/2022

ASAP

PPD

6/1/2022

Project Status & Objectives

10/1/22

5/1/22

ASAP

9/1/22

7/1/22

7/1/22

7/1/22

7/1/22

10/1/22

9/1/22

9/1/22

Goal for Completion

TBD

Contracts 

5/13/2022

TBD

TBD

3/31/2022

TBD

5/6/2022

4/29/2022

Communications/Business Office Manager 

COO/Operations 

Operations Manager Goals & Projects Currently on Hold to Fill Position and/or Evaluate Position Needs

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

6/3/2022

4/1/2022

ongoing

5/17/2022

ongoing

ongoing

4/1/2022

ASAP

1/1/2023

TBD

Project Status & Objectives

Custodial

ASAP

Page 2 of 3



Hire Custodial Supervisor Hiring Process 75 X ASAP
Wax (Center Stairs, Laundry, Storage & Trash Chute 

Rooms) Doing laundry room and storage rooms first in the 4 story buildings
50

X

Project Name Objective % CompOn-Time Late

safety vehicle inspections books safety 100 X

 April reviews reviews 100 X

May reviews reviews 90 X

training 2022 / service techs training of different process 50 X

asbestos training training  50 X

Dry Vent cleaning  2022 224 231 232 233 234 235  25 X

Project Name Objective % ConfOn-Time Late

Buildings 244 fire alarm bell replacement Parts on order 30 X

2022 Cap Res requests Building 243 boiler re-tubing 25 X

2022 Cap Res requests Railing increase approval 25 X
14205-14207 sewer pipe replacement in the 

basements Remedy for Continuous drain backups 25 X

Inspect CP pillars to obtain a list and count of pillars 

that need to be either removed or straightened. For budgetary purposes.  40 X
Building 244 Unit 209 floor repair/replacement after Water floor damage 20 X

Starry equipment electric Upgrade wiring and outlets at all 35 multi-story  Buildings 25 X
Building 209 Unit 103  floor repair/replacement after 

leak Floor replacement scheduled for 5/16-5/19 25 X

Research PS Security PS Security 90 X

Building 216 Roof Safety Rails Researching Options (Safety) 30 X

Project Name Objective % CompOn-Time Late

Spring Aeration/Fertilization fert. Being applied 100 X

Yale spurge removal re-seed weed filled turf 100 X

2022 Stump Grinding List Removes stumps from property 95 X

Plant List for 2022 where and what to plant 40 X

Replace Chipper investigate (new/used) 15 X

2022 asphalt list Repair driveway lifting/cracks 10 X

Project Name Objective % CompOn-Time Late

Realtor access "TEST" Policy Building Safety 100 X

Emergency Contact Policy 100 X

Work with SEC on Lgl 6 Updating  Governing Documents 100 X

Purchase new Radios ( By end of April) Communication (Purchased, waiting on Delviery from Vendor) 75 X

Employee Key Audit Building Safety 0 X

5/1/22

6/1/22

3/1/22

5/30/22

5/30/22

4/15/22

5/31/22

6/30/22

5/31/22

6/30/22

Goal for Completion

7/15/22

6/30/22

Project Status & Objectives

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

12/31/2022

5/1/22

6/1/22

4/30/22

Maintenance 

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

4/1/22

Roads & Grounds 

7/31/22

4/30/22

Project Status & Objectives

Goal for Completion

4/30/22

2/1/22

4/15/22

Security

TOP 3 - 5 PROJECTS

7/15/22

MID-LEVEL PROJECTS

6/30/22
5/30/22

7/29/22

5/30/22

LONG TERM PROJECTS

Maintenance Facilities Engineer 

Page 3 of 3



Heather Gardens Clubhouse/Restaurant Committee Meeting 
May 9, 2022 

Chair, Maria Mines opened meeting at 10:00 AM with a quorum present. New time and date 
for Restaurant/Clubhouse committee meetings was announced being the second Monday of 
each month at 10:00 AM, and will be held in the Board Room and on Zoom. Report of April 
12, 2022 meeting was approved, as written. 

Report from Clubhouse Manager. Montrell Anthony reported the following: 
● The Spring Craft Fair was well attended, both by buyers and vendors.
● The music event featuring Retro Music Group (a fundraiser for the HG Foundation) was

well attended, with residents asking for a repeat program.
● The Spring Dance had 20 walk-ins, which boosted the attendance.
● Clubhouse Hours: Closing hour of 10:00 PM was dropped as attendance during that time

did not warrant the clubhouse being open. The opening hour of 6:00 AM is still popular,
so that schedule will be maintained.

● Room rentals for private events remain stable.
● Montrell wanted to express thanks to Cormac Ronan for his help providing support with

Clubhouse activities.

Question was asked by committee member regarding the use of more volunteers at special 
events to reduce the need for paid overtime staff. Montrell said that, at this time, he feels the 
high quality of customer service needs to be maintained and the staff has that experience; he 
hopes to incorporate more volunteers as he and they become more familiar with events. Com-
mittee member asked Montrell to contact Mountain Man Nuts and Candy Co. and see if they 
can come back once a month for sales. Non-resident fees were discussed; Montrell is taking 
steps to identify non-resident users both at the tennis courts and at the front desk. 

Pool summer hours and family time hours will be announced as pool opens. Suggestion that 
pool area be open for residents to sit before pool is filled, was addressed by Jon Rea as being 
too much of an insurance liability and would not be an option if the pool is empty. Family 
swimming hours during the summer in the indoor pool and issue of more shade around pool 
(shade umbrellas) were also mentioned and will be handled by Montrell. 

Report from Restaurant Manager. Cormac Ronan reported the following: 
● April was a busy month, and budgeted sales were exceeded.
● A Mother’s Day brunch had 150 people attending
● Volunteers are helping with the Sunday brunches.
● Cormac is working with Human Resources to hire a cook and wait staff. Staffing is still a

problem, but several interviews have been scheduled.

When asked about marketing, he reported that at this time, the HG website is being main-
tained and used regularly. The loyalty program has not been implemented yet because the 
lack of kitchen staff keeps him too busy to start that project. 

New Business. Ron Hileman, speaker from the audience and chair of the new Pickle Ball 
Club, informed the committee that they now have a website and 130 members on their roster. 
He asked for some funding from clubhouse budget for items such as nets, storage boxes, etc. 
Comment from HGA President, Jill Bacon, stated that there may be access to Lottery money 
that could be used for that purpose. 

Being no further business or questions, meeting was adjourned at 11:03 pm. Next scheduled 
meeting will be on 13 June 2022. 

Lenora Tracy, Secretary 



HEATHER GARDENS METROPOLITAN DISTRICT 

Foundation Committee Report of May 11, 2022 Meeting 

Committee: Eloise Laubach, Chair, Charlane Plucheck, Becky Cole, Terry Schumacher, 
Mavis Richardson. and Vicki Spillane (new member). 

The meeting was called to order at 1:02.  A quorum was present.  Mavis did not attend. 

Chair Comments: Introductions were made for our new member and the chair reported 
on the meeting with the AROs. 

We reviewed the notes of the April meeting and the Financial Report. 

Unfinished Business:  The Fund Raiser was discussed.  Other than two 
communications glitches the event was a success. (It appears a handful of residents 
thought the concert started at 6:30 pm instead of 6:00 pm and the cost of beer and wine 
was posted as costing $5.00 but that evening the price was $7.00). Montrell, Julie, the 
Clubhouse Staff, and Volunteers did a great job of helping with this event.  A big thank 
you to them. 

New Business:  The Committee has noticed the Foundation Donation form has some 
outdated information.  We will be working on an update with new pictures and updated 
Foundation projects.   

The Committee would like an update on 2 funded projects:  The ordering of the bench 
for which we received a refund and the landscape/bench project on Marina 
Drive.  Former COO Jason was our contact person, so we need to know who to contact 
for updates. 

The meeting ended at 1:40 pm. There will be no meeting held in June.  The next 
meeting will be on July 13 at 1:00 pm. 

. 



Heather Gardens Metropolitan District 

Board Action 

Date:  May 19, 2022 

Motion: To approve to paint the exterior of the Clubhouse, Rendezvous Restaurant, and 
Golf clubhouse  

I move that the Heather Gardens Metropolitan District Board of Directors approve the contract 

with HG’s preferred vendor Denver Commercial Coating to paint the exterior of the 

Clubhouse, Rendezvous Restaurant, and Golf Clubhouse. The contract amount is $38,500 

with a15% change order in the amount of $5,775 for a total cost of $44,275. This is under the 

budgeted amount of $52,672. 

Motion by: ________________ Seconded by:  ______________

Outcome of vote: 
For: _____ Against: _____ Absent/Abstaining: _____ 

___ The motion has a majority and is adopted. 

___ The motion does not have a majority and is not adopted. 

________________________ 
David Funk, President 
HGMD Board of Directors 

Explanation:  See the attached request for Capital Expenditure and accompanying bids. 


































































































	1-22.05.19 - HGMD Regular Meeting Agenda
	2-22.04.21 - draft HGMD Regular Meeting Minutes
	3-22.05 - Copy of EOM Report April 2022
	4-22.05.09 - CH_R Report 05 May 22
	5-22.05.11 - Foundation Report
	6-22.05.19- HGMD Motion approve Paint Exterior of Club, Rest, and Golf $44,275-1
	7-Motion - Paint the Exterior of Clubhouse , Rendezvous, and Golf Golf clubhouse-$44,275 Code D601



